
AHSAN MAHMOOD

Lahore, Pakistan • +92-304-6619706 • aoneahsan@gmail.com

aoneahsan.website • zaions.com

Goal-Oriented Software Developer

Summary

Highly motivated and hard-working professional. Experienced in Web Design & Development, Customer dealing, Project Management, and Team Lead. Problem-solving and bug fixing skills. Solid written and oral communication skills. Can work individually or as a part of a team.

Specialties in Native/Hybrid Web, App & Desktop Development using cutting edge technologies like Flutter, react-native, AWS & more. Having a good understanding of UI/UX, cross-platform compatibility, and Responsive Designs.

Work experience

2017-09 - Current Software Developer
Free-Lance Web, Mobile & Desktop Development
working as a remote developer.

2018-10 - 2020-03 Web Developer
PNY Trainings
Web Developer/Graphic Designer Lahore, Pakistan

NOTE: The last two work experiences are mentioned here, the rest are mentioned in the portfolio website (<https://aoneahsan.website>), and other online portfolios (LinkedIn, etc).

Education

2018 - 2021 BSSE
Virtual University
Bachelors in software engineering (4 years).

Technical Summary

Development Skills

- AWS (Amazon Web services)
- Web Development (SPA + PWA | Web2 + Web3)
- Mobile Development (Native + Hybrid | Android + IOS)
- Desktop Development (Windows + Linux + MacOS)
- Frontend Development (Angular, React, Vue)
- Backend Development (Amplify, NodeJS, Laravel, Firebase)
- Software Testing (Cypress, JMeter, Postman)
- CMS (WordPress, Shopify)

NOTE: main skills mentioned here rest mentioned in portfolio website (<https://aoneahsan.website>) and in other online portfolios (LinkedIn, etc)

Projects

Udemy Video Playback Speed Controls - Free Browser (Chrome) Extension

February-2022 :: March-2022

Extension Link (Chrome Web Store): <https://zaions.com/uvce>

Technologies Used: React, TypeScript, Chrome Extension Manifest V3, React Material UI, Webpack

Little About Project: Free Easy-to-use browser (chrome) extension to get full access to video playback speed on udemy.com. using this extension you will be able to adjust your udemy course video player speed from 01.s - 4s with fine-tune adjustment of 0.1s step rate. In short, start learning at your speed - Zaions.com

Perkforce - Web + Mobile App

July-2021:: Working

Website: [Perkforce.com](https://perkforce.com) | Web App: my.perkforce.com | Android App: zaions.com/pama

Technologies Used: Ionic Framework, React, Node (Apollo-GraphQL-Server), GraphQL APIs, MongoDB, Third-Party APIs (Sendinblue, Twilio, etc)

Little About Project: Perkforce - Perks that work :), perkforce gives you and your company a competitive advantage by maximizing the value from your corporate benefits and perks. Increasing employee engagement, wellness, retention, and loyalty. check it out today, (we are adding new features each day :)

Investment Saving Dashboard - Web + Mobile App (V1)

April-2021:: August-2021

isd.thespecialsomething.com

Technologies Used: Ionic Framework, angular, laravel, Rest APIs, MySQL, Third-Party APIs (for cryptocurrency and traditional stocks data)

Little About Project: Investment Saving Dashboard is a web SPA + PWA and mobile (android + ios) app, its a completely free online solution for users to track their investments, this platform covers cryptocurrency investment, traditional stocks investment, and also personal savings, so you get to track all your saving in one place, check it out today it's completely free and (we are adding new features each day :)

Invoice Online - Web SPA App

March-2021 :: April-2021

invoice.thespecialsomething.com

Technologies Used: Vuejs, InertiaJS, Laravel, Jetstream, Blade template, tailwindcss

Little About Project: Invoice online is a web SPA, where users can register themselves and then they can easily create invoices online, they can assign different invoices to different clients and can edit them, and once done creating invoice users can easily download the invoice as PDF and send them to their client for payment. it's a complete invoice solution available completely free of cost only :)

MYFREELANCER - Web App

May-2020 :: February-2021

myfreelancer.com

Technologies Used: Angular, Laravel, Restful APIs.

Little About Project: MyFreelancer is a Freelancing Portal. it is an online freelancing portal where freelancers can get work and earn. and buyers can place their requests to get their work done.

Old Projects Details are available on the portfolio website.

NOTE: kindly visit my portfolio website (<https://aoneahsan.website>) for more projects and contact info.

Core Interest

- Team and Project Management
- Algorithm and Analysis
- Time Management
- Client Dealing
- Problem Solving
- Learning

Social Links

- Portfolio Website: <https://aoneahsan.website>
- LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/aoneahsan
- Github: github.com/ahsanmahmood